Subject: Fwd: Message from State Baseball Director

All
Please read and pass on the below email and info from State Legion Baseball Director Randy Schaub.

Paul Orson

District Adjutant

---------- Original Message ----------

From: tengstrom@mnlegion.org

To: tengstrom@mnlegion.org

Date: 11/14/2024 10:42 AM CST

Subject: Message from State Baseball Director

Post Commanders and Adjutants,

Attached is an important message from State Baseball Director Randy Schaub. We ask all posts to not
donate your hard-earned funds to a separate 501c3 organization called MN Legion Prospect Series. Its
website has been scrubbed of the American Legion name and emblem, and it calls itself Minnesota All
Star Prospect Series now; however, it’s official state business filing still says MIN Legion Prospect Series.
This outside organization attempted and may still be attempting to start another youth baseball league
using the Legion name and emblem without national or department permissions.

Most of the funding for this organization in the past was from Minnesota American Legion Baseball and
metro posts, and that was OK because it ran a great once-a-year, three-day event with our blessing.
Now, it is has gone rogue and is trying to launch its own full-fledged youth baseball league with our
name and branding. We wanted all posts across the state to be aware of this phony competitor who
wants to steal teams, your coaches and your players.

Please continue to support the one and the best Minnesota American Legion Baseball. Please inform
your officers and gambling managers.

===AMERICAN

LEGION

VETERANS STRENGTHENING Tim Engstrom | Baseball Secretary
AMERICA American Legion Department of Minnesota
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